87B-036-08b St. Mary’s Episcopal Church and Cemetery
22200 Aguasco Road

Aquasco
Built in 1920, St. Mary’s Episcopal Church is a front-gabled church of frame construction covered

with stucco; it has perpendicular transept arms and a three-story corner tower. It was built to replace
the first church on the site (1848), which had been built as a mission chapel for the southernmost
congregants of St. Paul’s Church in Baden. It still serves as the chapel of St. Paul’s and is an
important landmark in the community of Woodville/Aquasco. It is a handsome example of Tudor-
inspired church architecture and is the only historic example of its type in Prince George’s County.



